



Heritage Council

of New South Wales

3 Marist Place
Parramatta NSW 2150

Locked Bag 5020
Parramatta NSW 2124
DX 8225 PARRAMATTA

Telephone: 61 2 9873 8500
Facsimile: 61 2 9873 8599

heritage@heritage.nsw.gov.au
www.heritage.nsw.gov.au



PCU53268

Contact: Katrina Stankowski
Phone: (02) 9873 8569
Fax: (02) 9873 8550
Email: Katrina.Stankowski@heritage.nsw.gov.au
File No: DOC14/56115
Job ID: EF14/
Your Ref: MOD 10_0046 MOD 2

Mr Brendan Liew
Planning Officer – Mining Projects
Development Assessment Systems and Approvals
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Mr Liew

RE: Heritage comments on Environmental Assessment – Russell Vale Colliery – Modification 2 (MP 10_0046 MOD 2).

I refer to your email referring the Environmental Assessment for the Russell Vale Colliery Modification 2 to the Heritage Council for comment. It is noted that a copy of the Environmental Assessment was forwarded to the Heritage Council under separate cover.

Accordingly, the Environmental Assessment has been reviewed and it is noted that there is no information contained in the report relating to historic heritage, and as a result the impacts to historic heritage were not assessed. Therefore, the Heritage Council is unable to provide any comment at this time.

If you have any questions regarding the above advice, please feel free to contact Katrina Stankowski at Katrina.Stankowski@heritage.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

14/05/2014

Ed Beebe
A/Manager, Conservation
Heritage Division
Office of Environment & Heritage

As Delegate of the NSW Heritage Council

